
FLEMING-MASON ENERGY 
COOPERNIVE, INC. 

P.O. BOX 32X * FLEMINGSBURG, KENTUCKY 41041 - (606) 845-2661 * F A X  (606) 845-1008 ........................ 

August 30,2004 

Ms. Beth O’Donnell 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
21 1 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, KY 40602-0615 

RE: CaseNo. 2004-00173 
Revised amended sample meter testing plan. 

Dear Ms. O’Donnell: 

The attached document is a revised amended version of the proposed sample meter 
testing plan. The requirements concerning the inspection level and additional load test 
are included. Please accept this application and upon approval, we would like to begin 
this program as soon as possible. 

If you or your staff has any additional questions, please contact me at (606) 845-1235 or 
cperrv@,finenerrv.net. 

Sincerely, 

Chris Perry, PE 
Manager of Engineering 


























